BAKERSFIELD
COLLEGE

I A\ cademic Senate

TO: Faculty Colleagues

FROM: Teresa McAllister, Academic Senate Treasurer
RE: Senate Dues/Donations

[ would like to encourage each of you to support the Academic Senate with a financial gift.
All contributions are voluntary; however, the Senate encourages a dues contribution of at
least $5.00 per month.

Your contributions will be used to provide supplemental funds for the Margaret Levinson
Faculty Leadership award and/or faculty retiree honorariums and scholarship funds for
deserving students. Separate contributions designated specifically for scholarships may
also be made.

Your contribution is a tax deductible gift to the Bakersfield College Foundation. The entire
amount may be contributed in one sum or divided into payroll deductions.

If you would like to contribute through payroll deductions or make changes to your current
payroll deductions please, complete the attached authorization page.

Please return the form to Tarina Perry/Senate Office. If you have questions please contact
the Senate office at x4300.

Thank you for supporting the Academic Senate.



BAKERSFIELD
COLLEGE

I A\ cademic Senate

BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE FOUNDATION

Academic Senate Funds

[ hereby authorize the Kern Community College District to deduct the amount of:

$ per month, deducted each payroll period; this payroll deduction is subject to
change only at the employee’s request.

[ wish my payroll deduction to go to the following account:

F3200.5101 Academic Senate [Retiree Honorarium/Student Scholarship
Award] (code#807)

F3305.5310 Margaret Levinson Faculty Leadership Award (code#813)

Other (Please specify):

Name: Employee ID number:

Department:

Home address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Employee’s Signature:

Date:




